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Subject: FW: DPC D@S - initial thoughts

From: margot.cronin@marine.ie
Sent: 10 November 2015 11:02

To: Tara Higgins

Subject: DPC D@S - initial thoughts

Hi Tara,

Further to our conversation the other day, I've had a look at the supplementary sediment chemistry test results
from Dublin Port relating to making a delineation in the channel in order to decide whether or not material is
suitable for conventional DaS.

| looked at these results in relation at the sediment chemistry from previous campaigns back to 2007. The
concentrations involved appear to be comparable. Consequently, | don’t see why this material would not be treated
in the same way as earlier material dredged from the same area and be subject to similar mitigating conditions.

Best regards,

Margot Red
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